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Amy Dreibelbis, Esq. 

Office of the Prothonotary 

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania 

601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 4500 

P.O. Box 62575 

Harrisburg, PA 17106 

November 7, 2022 

 Re:  David Ball, et al. v. Leigh M. Chapman, et al. 

  Case No. 102 MM 2022 

 

Dear Ms. Dreibelbis: 

  On behalf of the Washington County Board of Elections, I write to provide notice 

to you and the Supreme Court of Pennsylvania that the Washington County Board of Elections 

will not be filing a response to the Application for Reconsideration/Motion to Clarify 

Supplemental Order of November 5, 2022. 

  If you have any questions, or should you need anything further, please do not 

hesitate to contact me. Thank you.  

Very truly yours, 

 

/s/ Lauren L. Mathews 

Lauren L. Mathews 

LLM 
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